
City of MISSION 
City Hall  6090 Woodson Street  Mission, Kansas 66202 

Community Development Department   
(913) 6768360  Fax (913) 7221415 

 
 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

AGENDA 
 

October 27, 2014 
 

7:00 PM 
 
 
1. Approval of Minutes from the July 28, 2014 meeting 
 

 
2.   Case #1412 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 20152019 

Memo 
Plan 
Resolution 

 
 
 

 
 

 



 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

JULY 28, 2014 
 

 

The regular meeting of the Mission Planning Commission was called to order by Chair Mike Lee 
at 7:00 PM Monday, July 28th, 2014.  Members also present: Jim Brown, Stuart Braden, Carla 
Mills, Brad Davidson, Charlie Troppito and Robert Simpson.  Also in attendance: City Planner 
Danielle Murray and Planning Commission Secretary Nakeisha Cooper. Scott Babcock and 
Robin Dukelow were absent.  

  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 23RD, 2014 MEETING 

 Mr. Braden  moved and Mr. Simpson seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the 
June 23rd meeting. The vote was taken (700). The motion carried. 

 

CASE#1408 PRELIMINARY AND FINAL PLAT MARTWAY OFFICE BUILDINGS 
PUBLIC HEARING 

 
Ms. Murray presented the staff report. 

At this time the applicant is requesting approval of a three lot plat in order to divide the 
currently unplatted property into separate lots in accordance with their existing building 
footprints. The existing buildings will remain. Portions of the lots and buildings are currently 
within the Rock Creek floodplain subject to inundation by the 1percentannualchance 
flood event (100 year flood). The City has previously studied this portion of the Rock Creek 
channel for possible future improvements to reduce the flood zone. The preliminary 
engineering study (PES) from Black and Veatch, the city’s stormwater engineering 
consultant, indicates that there is sufficient land from the northern top of channel to the 
south to accommodate the range of construction options studied. No additional land 
outside the channel is needed at this time, however an access along the north bank will be 
provided in the form of a drainage easement. 
 
Because the final plat will include dedication of land for public purposes in the form of Tract 
A, the City Council is required to approve the final plat. The decision of the Planning Commission 
to approve or deny the proposed preliminary plat shall be final. 
 
Scott Confer the representative for Shafer, Kline & Warren came forth and stated that the 
Property Owner is in agreement with all of the City’s stipulations. 
 
Mr. Lee opened the Public Hearing for comments.  Receiving none, he then closed it. 
 
Mr. Brown asked Mr. Confer for clarification of the note located on Lot 2 of the final Plat. 
 
 
 

1 



 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

JULY 28, 2014 
 

 

 Mr. Troppito moved and Mr. Braden seconded a motion that the Planning Commission 
approve the preliminary plat and recommend approval of the final plat to the City Council for 
Case #1408 the plat of land to be known as “Martway Office Buildings”. 

The vote was taken, (700). The motion carried. 

CASE#1407 CORNERSTONE COMMONS FINAL SITE PLAN 
CONSIDERATION OF REVISIONS AS REQUIRED BY PRIOR APPROVAL 

AND PRIVATE SIGN CRITERIA 
 
Ms. Murray presented the staff report. 
 
The applicant is requesting approval to replace the Keystone Auto dealership building and 
parking lot, which are now being used under a SUP to store cars being sold in Overland 
Park, with a new retail/mixed use development of approximately 31,120 square feet when 
fully built out. Under consideration at this meeting are the revisions which were required and the 
private sign criteria.  Staff stated that the application has made a good faith effort to fulfill all of the 
conditions and that only two minor issues remain. 
 
Dave Olson with Christie Development came forth and stated that they have worked to 
incorporate the elements that were discussed with the Commission at the previous meeting. 
Mr. Olson stated that there was a concern with concealing the stairs located on the property and 
they believe that they were able to do so by stretching the building by 3 feet.  
Mr. Olson stated that it will also improve the midrise percentage of the building by 600 Sq. Ft. 
 
Mr. Olson asked that the Commission accept the changes concerning the stipulation for the 
stairs as an acceptable solution.Mr.Olson also explained that the signage criteria was important 
to the Developer as well. The goal is to gain visibility from Martway Street. It is a very important 
and strategic identification sign. The sign has been incorporated into the amenities with the site. 
 
Ms Murray indicated that stretching the footprint is an acceptable solution. 
 
Mr. Simpson asked how stretching the building hides the staircase. 
 
Mr. Christie replied that in stretching the building 3 feet a section of the building slides forward. 
 
The Commission discussed setbacks for the monument signs. 
 
Mr. Davidson asked if the pedestrian lights along Johnson Drive would match the color of those 
used further east.  He also stated that was his preference. 
 
 
 

2 



 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

JULY 28, 2014 
 

 

Ms. Murray explained that the details for the lighting fixtures would be specified on the 
infrastructure plan set that will be submitted at construction, and the City does intend for them to 
match in color. 
 
Mr. Davidson also asked what base material was used for the 3 raised beds with grass located 
in the front of the store. 
 
Mr. Christie replied that all of the retaining and screened walls will be a cast in place concrete 
with a form liner, the planting beds will be the same, a cast in place concrete. 
 
Mr. Braden moved and Mr. Simpson seconded a to approve the site plan as submitted with                               
the condition that the remaining two items as noted by staff be resolved prior to the issuance of a                                     
building permit. This includes: 
 
1) For clarity, revise the landscape plan sheet to include the planting beds shown along the                               
north and east elevations of buildings on lots 2 and 3 as shown on SD1, SD4, and SD78. This                                     
can be submitted with the building plan set for review by staff.  
 
2) Ensure that the stair landing and related support structure are hidden from street view along                               
the east elevation of the midrise building. The method for accomplishing this can be submitted                             
with the building plan set for review by staff when the final floor plan is developed. An                                 
aesthetically pleasing treatment of this feature may also be acceptable if it remains in view.                             
Stretching the building an additional 3’ is an acceptable method of doing this. All sheets should                               
be revised as necessary to reflect the change made. 
 
The vote was taken, (700). The motion carried.  
 
Mr. Troppito moved and Mr. Simpson seconded a motion that we accept the private sign                             
criteria as submitted. 
 
The vote was taken, (700). The motion carried. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
  

With no other agenda items, Mr. Braden moved and Mr. Tropitto  seconded a motion to 
adjourn.  The vote was unanimous.  The motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 7:46 P.M. 
  ___________________________________ 

Mike Lee, Chair 
 ATTEST:     
  

_______________________________   
Nakeisha Cooper 
Planning Commission Secretary 

3 



 

 
TO: Planning Commission 
FROM: Danielle Murray, City Planner 
SUBJECT: Consideration of the 20152019 Community Investment Program (CIP) 
DATE: October 27, 2014 
 
Background 
As part of the annual budgeting process completed by the City Council in August, a 5year Community                                 
Investment Program, also known as a Capital Improvement Plan or (CIP, has been adopted. A CIP is a                                   
budget planning tool that lays out the expenditures specifically related to the construction of capital projects,                               
such as roads and other public facilities, and to pay back the loans already taken for such projects already                                     
completed. Typically, the first year of a CIP reflects the exact budget for the current fiscal year and the                                     
remaining out years are based on forecast estimates of future needs. Formalized capital improvement                           
planning is a relatively new process in the City. This is only the second year a formal plan has been included                                         
in the budget.   
 
Attached, please find a cover memo from City Administrator Laura Smith detailing the revenues and                             
expenditures related to capital improvements for 20152019 and the Resolution passed by the City Council                             
adopting the the Community Investment Program dated August 20, 2014. Ms Smith’s memo contains an                             
appendix that explains the details of each public project related to streets, storm water and parks contained in                                   
the CIP. The Resolution passed by City Council acknowledges that there are additional projects the City                               
would like to complete but that are not included at this time. A CIP is intended to be reviewed and updated                                         
annually based on changing fiscal and community priorities. 
 
State Statute 
State statutes state that if a city’s CIP contemplates public improvements, public facilities, or public utilities                               
then the CIP must be submitted to the Planning Commission for a finding that it conforms to the                                   
comprehensive plan. The Planning Commission has 60 days to act upon the submittal. If no action is taken                                   
in that time period then the CIP is deemed to be approved. If the Planning Commission finds that the CIP                                       
does not conform to the comprehensive plan, it must give written reasons for such. The City Council may                                   
override the Planning Commission objections and the comprehensive plans would then be considered to                           
have been amended. The Planning Commission should consider the projects detailed in the CIP against the                               
goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan.  
 
 

1 



CIP Project Analysis 
The CIP address three categories of projects including streets, storm water, and parks/recreation. Similarly,                           
the Comprehensive Plan lays out goals for investments in natural area protection, flooding prevention, park                             
development, transportation choices, economic revitalization, housing affordability, neighborhood               
revitalization, and infrastructure maintenance. On the whole, staff believes that the goals of the                           
Comprehensive Plan are addressed in both the CIP and the aspirational elements of the adopted Resolution.   
 
Possible Motion 
I move to adopt Resolution yet to be numbered approving the Community Investment Program for the City of                                   
Mission for the years 20152019 and finding that said program is in conformity with the City’s Comprehensive                                 
Plan. 
 
Or 
 
I move to reject the proposed Resolution yet to be numbered for the Community Investment Program for the                                   
City of Mission for the years 20152019 as it is not in conformity with the City’s Comprehensive plan for the                                       
following reasons:  

2 









 

 
 

Date: October 22, 20134 
To: City of Mission Planning Commission 
From: Laura Smith, City Administrator 
RE: 20152019 Community Investment Plan/Program (CIP) 

 
A Community Investment Plan/Program (CIP) is a major public infrastructure and planning tool                         
for municipalities. The CIP is a statement of the City’s policies and financial abilities to manage                               
the physical development and redevelopment of the community. The development of a fiveyear                         
CIP provides a systematic plan for providing infrastructure improvements within a prioritized                       
framework. 
 
A fiveyear CIP sets the general schedule within which public improvements are proposed to be                             
undertaken. The plan serves as a guide for the efficient and effective provision of public                             
infrastructure facilities, outlining a timeline and schedule of capital projects for a fiveyear period                           
of time. 
 
There are several benefits to developing and adopting a Community Investment Plan/Program.                       
Not only does the CIP become a management tool for the Governing Body and City staff, a CIP                                   
also provides valuable information to the Planning Commission, citizens, developers and                     
businesses who are interested in the development and redevelopment of Mission. The CIP                         
document can assist in leveraging available resources through improved timing of projects, and                         
coordination of the City’s projects with those of other public or private entities. 
 
The goal of Mission’s Capital Improvement Plan/Program (CIP) is to forecast future public                         
improvements and facilities in the City and to provide data concerning need, cost, timing, funding                             
sources, budget impacts and alternatives. The goal is pursued with the following objectives. 

 
Capital Improvement Plan/Program Objectives 

1. Integrate the CIP budget into the Annual Operating Budget in order to provide a                           
comprehensive financial plan for accomplishing the goals of Mission. 

2. Execute the CIP budgetary process in a manner that will provide the Governing Body with                             
an opportunity to respond to community needs. 

3. Ensure that all decisions and actions will assist in maintaining the City’s bond ratings. 
4. Leverage City resources against available federal, state and county funds in such a                         

manner that the present and future citizens of Mission will be provided with the highest                             
level of services and facilities without adverse financial impacts in the future. 

 
 
20152019 CIP 



 

 
 

October 22, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 
Despite the many benefits of a Community Investment Plan/Programming, it is important to                         
highlight the fact that it is a fluid document. It should be reviewed and updated annually, primarily                                 
in connection with the annual budget process. Changes can occur for many reasons. Revenues                           
can fluctuate as a result of changing economic conditions or shifts in public policy. Private                             
economic decisions can also affect the timing, scale and location of capital projects. Finally,                           
community objectives are difficult to set and may be altered during the budget process when                             
priorities are often revised. Reviewing annually provides opportunities to maintain flexibility to                       
ensure an effective level of service for present and future citizens.  
 
The first year of the Plan reflects the approved capital budgets for the 2015 fiscal year. The                                 
remaining four years represent a schedule and estimate of future capital needs that may be                             
funded given adequate revenues. In summary, a Community Investment Plan/Program should                     
reflect community assets, community needs and community goals. A CIP should also provide                         
guidelines for growth and development. 
 
The 20152019 CIP was developed over several months as a part of the City’s annual budget                               
process. The Governing Body reviewed the actions and decisions made in the previous 1012                           
years to address the infrastructure challenges facing our community. We now find ourselves                         
with a CIP that is funded almost exclusively through dedicated revenue streams that include:   
 

● Stormwater Utility Fees 
● Transportation Utility Fees 
● ¼cent Dedicated Street Sales Tax 
● ⅜cent Dedicated Parks & Recreation Sales Tax 
● Drainage District Revenues 
● Special Highway Revenues (pass through from State) 
● Special Parks & Recreation Revenues (pass through from State) 
● County, State or Federal Funds 

 
Attached is the 20152019 CIP, including Resolution 927, that was formally adopted by the City                             
Council in August. Because of the dedicated revenue streams, program plans are developed                         
and approved for Stormwater, Streets and Parks & Recreation and then summarized as a total                             
program.  Highlights from each program area are summarized below.   
 
 
20152019 Overall Program 
 

● The Program includes approximately $4.5 in total Revenues and $5.9 in total                       



 

 
 

expenditures for the 2015 budget. The difference between revenues and expenditures is                       
covered through outside grant/intergovernmental funds and the use of carryover funds                     
from prior years, most significantly Johnson Drive.   

● In 2015, the Program includes expenditures in the following categories: Capital Projects:                       
$539,613; Maintenance Programs $585,000; and Debt Service: $4,847,293.   

 
20152019 Stormwater Program 
 

● Maintains Stormwater Utility fee at current rate. 
● Program does not include construction of any major stormwater projects. 
● Funding for debt service, maintenance and some future preliminary engineering studies. 

 
20152019 Street Program 
 

● Maintain Transportation Utility Fee at current rate. 
● Includes annual residential street maintenance program, debt service and the design and                       

construction of Foxridge (56th51st Street) 
 
20152019 Parks & Recreation Program 
 

● Debt service for the new outdoor aquatic facility. 
● Facility and equipment replacement/maintenance for the Community Center. 
● Creation of reserve funds for facility and outdoor park maintenance and improvements. 

 
 
In addition, the Resolution acknowledges that there are other infrastructure projects that have                         
been identified, but not specifically included in the 20152019 CIP. In accordance with State law,                             
once the City Council approves a CIP, the Planning Commission has the responsibility to review                             
the CIP and determine whether it complies with the City’s comprehensive plan. At this time,                             
Staff is requesting the Planning Commission consider and approve the 20152019 Community                       
Investment Plan/Program (CIP) and adopt a resolution specifically approving its conformance                     
with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. PC___ 
 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE COMMUNITY INVESTMENT PROGRAM FOR               
THE CITY OF MISSION, KANSAS FOR THE YEARS 2015 TO 2019, AND FINDING                         
THAT SAID PROGRAM IS IN CONFORMITY WITH THE CITY’S COMPREHENSIVE                   
PLAN. 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Mission, Kansas has established and                         
approved a comprehensive plan for the City;  and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted a community investment program (CIP) for the City                           
for the years 2015 to 2019 (“CIP”);  and 
 

WHEREAS, K.S.A. 12748 requires that the Planning Commission approve a community                     
investment program as it relates to the construction of public improvements, public facilities and public                             
utilities as being in conformance with the comprehensive plan;  and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has reviewed the CIP and finds it to be in conformance                             
with the comprehensive plan for the City. 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF                   

THE CITY OF MISSION, KANSAS: 
 

SECTION 1. The CIP is hereby approved as being in conformance with the comprehensive                           
plan as adopted by the Planning Commission of the City of Mission, Kansas.  
 

ADOPTED by the Planning Commission of the City of Mission, Kansas, this 27th day of                             
October, 2014. 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Mike Lee, Chair 
Mission Planning Commission 

 



2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Revenues
Beginning Balance 1,565,562       89,916            (350,141)         1,061,850               (2,520,357)              

Local Revenue

        4,210,000         4,328,747         4,966,145                4,779,457                4,804,529 

External Revenue

           286,260            611,260         2,186,260                   286,260                1,786,260 

Debt Proceeds

                       -                        -                        -                               -                               - 

Total CIP Revenues 4,496,260       4,940,007       7,152,405       5,065,717               6,590,789               

Expenses

Capital Projects

           539,613            846,635         1,136,000                4,111,900                   381,500 

Maintenance Programs

           585,000            600,000            670,000                   600,000                   600,000 

Debt Service Remaining Debt Service

        4,847,293         3,933,428         3,934,415                3,936,023                3,991,167 $22,332,042

Total CIP Expenses 5,971,906       5,380,063       5,740,415       8,647,923               4,972,667               

Ending Balance 89,916            (350,141)         1,061,850       (2,520,357)              (902,235)                 

2014-2019 Community Investment Program - Overview



2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Revenues
Beginning Balance 1,565,562       89,916            (350,141)         1,061,850               (2,520,357)              

Streets            737,989                5,315            (37,587)                1,651,652               (1,600,957)

Stormwater            504,419                1,433          (508,104)               (1,090,011)               (1,855,855)

Parks & Recreation            323,154              83,168            195,550                   500,209                   936,455 

Local Revenue

Streets 1,270,000       1,336,857       1,628,186                      1,653,511                1,663,538 

Stormwater 2,205,000       2,205,000       2,205,000       1,955,000               1,955,000               

Parks & Recreation 735,000          786,890          1,132,959                      1,170,946                1,185,991 

External Revenue

Streets 243,460          568,460          2,143,460       243,460                  1,743,460               

Stormwater -                      -                      -                                                    -                               - 

Parks & Recreation              42,800              42,800              42,800                     42,800                     42,800 

Debt Proceeds

Streets -                      -                      -                                                    -                               - 

Stormwater -                      -                      -                                                    -                               - 

Parks & Recreation -                      -                      -                                                    -                               - 

Total CIP Revenues 4,496,260       4,940,007       7,152,405       5,065,717               6,590,789               

Expenses

Capital Projects

Streets            184,113            756,285            888,900                3,960,500                   100,000 

Stormwater 0 0 0 0 0

Parks & Recreation            355,500              90,350            247,100                   151,400                   281,500 

Maintenance/Operations Programs

Streets            440,000            450,000            450,000                   450,000                   450,000 

Stormwater 70,000            100,000          170,000          100,000                  100,000                  

Parks & Recreation 75,000            50,000            50,000                                50,000                     50,000 

Debt Service Remaining Debt Service

Streets 1,622,021                  741,933 743,508                            739,079                   738,723 $2,490,692

Stormwater 2,637,986       2,614,537       2,616,907                      2,620,844                2,680,194 $17,721,350

Parks & Recreation 587,286          576,958          574,000                            576,100                   572,250 $2,120,000

Total CIP Expenses 5,971,906       5,380,063       5,740,415       8,647,923               4,972,667               

Ending Balance 89,916            (350,141)         1,061,850       (2,520,357)              (902,235)                 

Streets 5,315              (37,587)           1,651,652       (1,600,957)              517,319                  

Stormwater 1,433              (508,104)         (1,090,011)      (1,855,855)              (2,681,049)              

Parks & Recreation 83,168            195,550          500,209          936,455                  1,261,496               

2014-2019 Community Investment Program - Summary by Program Area



2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Revenues
Beginning Balance 737,989          5,315              (37,587)           1,651,652               (1,600,957)              

Local Revenue

Transportation Utility Fund Revenues 775,000          750,000          750,000          750,000                  750,000                  

Gateway TUF Revenues 60,607            121,213                            121,213                   121,213 

0.25% Street Sales Tax Revenues 495,000          485,000          485,000          485,000                  485,000                  

0.25% Gateway Street Sales Tax Revenues 41,250            271,973                            297,298                   307,325 

Transfers from other Funds

 Sub-total         1,270,000         1,336,857         1,628,186                1,653,511                1,663,538 

External Revenue

CARS Reimbursements -                      325,000          1,900,000                                     -                1,500,000 

Special Highway 243,460          243,460          243,460          243,460                  243,460                  

Federal SAFETEA-LU (Martway)

Federal BR/STP (Johnson Drive)

Miscellaneous Revenues

 Sub-total            243,460            568,460         2,143,460                   243,460                1,743,460 

Debt Proceeds

Jo Drive (2013C)

Sub-total                       -                       -                       -                               -                               - 

Total Street Revenues 1,513,460       1,905,317       3,771,646       1,896,971               3,406,998               

Expenses

Capital Projects

Martway (Broadmoor to Woodson)

Johnson Drive (Lamar to Nall)

Foxridge (56th to 51st) 134,113 656,285

Foxridge (51st to Lamar) 788,900 3,860,500

Johnson Drive (Metcalf to Lamar)

Full-depth Reconstruction Projects (non-CARS eligible) 50,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000

Sub-total 184,113 756,285 888,900 3,960,500 100,000

Maintenance Programs

Street Maintenance Program (seal and mill/overlay) 350,000 350,000 350,000                   350,000                   350,000 

PW Maintenance Programs (sidewalks, traffic safety) 65,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000

Bridge Maintenance 10,000 10,000 10,000                     10,000                     10,000 

Administrative Costs 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000

Sub-total            440,000            450,000            450,000                   450,000                   450,000 

Debt Service

Remaining Debt Service/ Year 

Retires

Nall Avenue Debt Service (2011A) 877,613

Johnson Drive/Martway Debt Service (2011-1)

Johnson Drive/Martway Debt Service (2012A) 473,845 470,870 472,045                   472,316                   471,660 $1,417,078 (2022)

Jo Drive - Street Portion (2013C) 270,563 271,063 271,463                   266,763                   267,063 $1,073,614 (2023)

Sub-total         1,622,021            741,933            743,508                   739,079                   738,723 

Total Street Expenses 2,246,134       1,948,218       2,082,408       5,149,579               1,288,723               

Ending Balance 5,315              (37,587)           1,651,652       (1,600,957)              517,319                  

Street Program Plan (2014-2019)



2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Revenues
Beginning Balance 504,419           1,433               (508,104)         (1,090,011)              (1,855,855)              

Local Revenue

Stormwater Utility Fund Revenues 2,125,000        2,125,000        2,125,000                        1,875,000                 1,875,000 

Drainage District Revenues 80,000             80,000             80,000                                  80,000                      80,000 

Transfer from General Fund for Debt Service

Gateway Revenues

 Sub-total         2,205,000         2,205,000         2,205,000                 1,955,000                 1,955,000 

Extenal Revenue

SMAC Revenues

Miscellaneous Revenues

 Sub-total                        -                        -                        -                                -                                - 

Debt Proceeds

 Sub-total                        -                        -                        -                                -                                - 

Total Stormwater Revenues 2,205,000        2,205,000        2,205,000        1,955,000               1,955,000               

Expenses

Capital Projects

 Sub-total 0 0 0 0 0

Maintenance Programs

Repair and Maintenance Fund              20,000              50,000              50,000                      50,000                      50,000 

Stormwater Administrative Costs              50,000              50,000              50,000                      50,000                      50,000 

Miscellaneous Engineering

Stormwater Master Plan: Phase II Study

PES - Secondary System at Outlook              35,000 

PES - Secondary System at Horton              35,000 

 Sub-total              70,000            100,000            170,000                    100,000                    100,000 

Debt Service/Loan Repayment Remaining Debt Service/ Year Retires

KDHE ARRA Loan Repayment                6,562                6,562                6,562                        6,562                        6,562 $    75,465 (2031)

GO Series 2009A $7,836,616 (2029)

GO Series 2010A            367,913            366,613            367,813                    368,738                    369,388 $     364,763 (2020)

GO Series 2010B            279,131            279,131            279,131                    279,131                    279,131 $8,307,281 (2029)

GO Series 2013C - Stormwater Portion            283,075            283,375            283,575                    283,675                    283,675 $1,137,225 (2023)

GO Series 2014-A            343,027            324,838            321,838                 1,389,838                 1,741,438 

GO Series 2014-B         1,358,278         1,354,018         1,357,988                    292,900                                - 

 Sub-total         2,637,986         2,614,537         2,616,907                 2,620,844                 2,680,194 

Total Stormwater Expenses 2,707,986        2,714,537        2,786,907        2,720,844               2,780,194               

Ending Balance 1,433               (508,104)         (1,090,011)      (1,855,855)              (2,681,049)              

Stormwater Program Plan (2014-2019)



Revenues
Beginning Balance 323,154         83,168      195,550    500,209    936,455                 

Local Revenue

Mowhawk Park Mill Levy (1 mill)

 0.375% Parks & Recreation Sales Tax Revenues          735,000      725,000      725,000      725,000                  725,000 

 0.375% Gateway Parks & Recreation Sales Tax Revenues                      -        61,890      407,959      445,946                  460,991 

 Sub-total          735,000      786,890   1,132,959   1,170,946                1,185,991 

External Revenue

Special Parks & Recreation Revenues 42,800           42,800      42,800             42,800                    42,800 

Mission Crossing Development Funds

 Sub-total            42,800        42,800        42,800 42,800 42,800

Debt Proceeds

 Sub-total                      -                 -                 -                 -                              - 

Total Parks and Recreation Revenues 777,800         829,690    1,175,759  1,213,746  1,228,791              

Expenses

Capital Projects

Mission Crossing Park 85,000           

Outdoor Pool Construction

Outdoor Park Improvements Fund            50,000        50,000        50,000        50,000                    50,000 

Outdoor Pool Improvements/Equipment Replacement  Addition of second slide tower        95,000 

SPJCC Improvements/Equipment Replacement          220,500        40,350      102,100      101,400                  231,500 

 Dishwashers (2)              2,500  A&B Carpet/Flooring        20,000  Refrigerators        10,000  Small Kaivac          4,000  Seated Rider Scrubber                    16,000 

 Refurbish Indoor Water Slide            12,000  Aerobics Room Sound          2,000  A&B Banquet Chairs        13,000  Gym Dividers (2)        20,000  Selectorize/Free Weight Equip                    76,500 

 Wallpaper            20,000  Step Equpiment          4,350  Dance Floor - Conference          3,000  Star Track Spinner Bikes (1/2)        10,400  Large Kaivac                      7,000 

 Conference Center Carpet            25,000  Pool Vacuums          6,000  6' Rectangular Tables          8,200  Pool Pak Replacement        65,000  Adult Lounge Furniture                      2,000 

 Flat Panel TVs              5,000  Gymnastic Mats          6,500  Round Tables (42)          7,500  Meeting Room Sound System          2,000  Pool Pak Replacement                    65,000 

 Large Kaivac              7,000  Stoves (2)          1,500  Star Track Spinner Bikes (1/2)        10,400  Locker Room Flooring                    40,000 

 Steam Room Re-tiling            10,000  Pool Resurfacing        50,000  Elevator Replacement                    25,000 

 Waterline Main Repairs            50,000 

 Hot Tub retile            17,000 

 MTX Equipment            52,000 

 Recedar Sauna            20,000 

 Sub-total          355,500        90,350      247,100      151,400                  281,500 

Maintenance/Operations

Parks Master Plan

Facility Reserve Funds (SPJCC/Outdoor Aquatic Facility)            50,000        50,000        50,000        50,000                    50,000 

Transfer to General Fund for Operations            25,000 

 Sub-total            75,000        50,000        50,000        50,000                    50,000 

Debt Service/Lease Payments

Remaining Debt Service/ Year 

Retires

Mohawk Park Debt Service (2004-A)

Outdoor Aquatic Facility Debt Service (2013B) 529,650         526,450    529,000         531,100                  527,250 $2,120,000 (2023)

Cardio Equipment Lease            43,380        43,380        45,000        45,000                    45,000 on-going lease

HVAC Controller Lease            14,256          7,128 

 Sub-total          587,286      576,958      574,000      576,100                  572,250 

Total Parks & Recreation Expenses 1,017,786 717,308 871,100 777,500 903,750

Ending Balance 83,168           195,550    500,209    936,455    1,261,496              

Parks & Recreation Program Plan (2014-2019)
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019


	1-Agenda10.27.14
	2-7.28.14PCMinutes (1)
	3-CIPResolutionMemotoPC2014
	4-Res 927 (Read-Only)
	5-CIPPCMemo10-22-14
	6-2015-2019CIPResolutionPC
	7-CIP 2015-2019

